NuScaleDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Bavol, Bruce

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 12:12 PM

To: Infanger, Paul

Cc: Fosaaen, Carrie; Lee, Samuel; NuScaleDCDocsPEm Resource; Drzewiecki, Timothy;
Karas, Rebecca

Subject: Approved Version of Topical Report TR-0116-21012, "NuScale Power Critical Heat Flux

Corrections, " Revision 1

Paul,

The purpose of this email is to inform you that the NRC document control desk has received the proprietary
and non-proprietary package for the approved (-A) revision of the subject topical report. The staff has
reviewed and verified that the (—A) package is complete and that it contains the approved version of the topical
report and the final staff safety evaluation report for the approved revision of the topical report. This step
marks the staff's completion of their safety review and approval of the subject topical report.

The cost activity code (CAC), 000471/99902043/L-2017-TOP-0018, that was opened for this review will be
closed within 30 days. For your information, below are the ADAMS accession numbers for the non-proprietary
and proprietary versions of the approved topical report.

ADAMS ML#: ML18360A632 (Non-Proprietary)
ADAMS ML#: ML18360A633 (Proprietary)
ADAMS ML#: ML18360A634 (Proprietary)
Document Date: December 19, 2018

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks,
Bruce M. Bavol

Project Manager

NuScale, Licensing Projects Branch 1
Office of New Reactors

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Work Phone: (301) 415-6715

Email: Bruce.Bavol@nrc.gov
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